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Faye Globa

From:
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 6:15 PM
To: Daniel LeBlanc
Cc: Sandra Masters; Bob Hawkins; Andrew Stevens; Lori Bresciani; John Findura; Terina 

Shaw; Jason Mancinelli; Landon Mohl; Cheryl Stadnichuk; Shanon Zachidniak
Subject: [External email] Executive Committee Amendment on Fossil Fuel Advertising

Dan and Council,  
 
I'm connecting today to express my enthusiastic support for the amendment regarding Fossil Fuel Advertising that Dan 
made to Executive Committee today. 
 
As somebody who is invested in the growth of my community, I understand the important opportunities that 
sponsorship and naming rights allow for our City. The City of Regina's advertising policies allow for Reginians to have 
access to meaningful rec programs, great social support organizations, and more. It's for this reason that I am 
commending those who voted in favour of this amendment, because it is a risky move... placing limits on fossil fuel 
producers and sellers to advertise with our City potentially means a lot less investment. 
 
It is exactly because I'm invested in the growth and wellbeing of my city that I am so excited about this amendment. 
When fossil fuel companies advertise and promote their industry, they are often sanitizing and minimizing the disastrous 
effects that fossil fuels have on our environment and on vulnerable communities who are most impacted by extractive 
industries.  
 
Our City should be collaborating with and inviting partnerships from companies that have the well-being and health of 
our environment and our community as part of our shared values. The City has made a commitment to be a sustainable 
city by 2050, and it is impossible to reach that target without making tangible (and often difficult!) decisions to limit the 
reach of fossil fuels in our community. 
 
I've heard many folks concerned that this is an attack on energy workers in Regina. I quite adamantly disagree and 
somewhat chuckle at the irony... the City of Regina, last year, when energy workers were locked out by the Co-op 
Refinery, refused to intervene and protect workers from being mistreated by their employer. And the Co-op's ability to 
advertise and position itself as a great company allowed them to downplay the far reaching consequences that the 
lockout had on energy workers. If our City truly wants to support energy workers, we must move forward and advocate 
for policies that incentivize or push energy companies to move to creating more sustainable jobs that won't disappear as 
we fight against climate change. 
 
I've also heard that many councillors have argued that fossil fuel producers are moving to greener forms of energy, and 
that therefore, this is unfairly targeting them... but I would argue that this is the City creating more incentives for 
companies to recognize the immense value that green energy can contribute to their operations. Could you imagine if 
every City in Canada banned advertising from fossil fuel producers? How amazing would it be if fossil fuel companies all 
began moving to greener energy, therefore justly transitioning oil and gas workers to more sustainable jobs, because 
they couldn't have partnerships with municipalities without doing so? 
 
I'm desperately hopeful that this motion will pass at Council, and I want to express my utmost thanks to those who 
voted in favour of this at Executive Committee. 
 
Sincerely, 
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not open links or attachments you were not 
expecting, even from known senders. Contact the TDI ServiceDesk at 306-777-7980 if the email is suspicious.  
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Faye Globa

From: Lori Bresciani
Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2021 9:42 AM
To: Sandra Masters; Cheryl Stadnichuk; Andrew Stevens; Bob Hawkins; John Findura; Daniel 

LeBlanc; Terina Shaw; Shanon Zachidniak; Jason Mancinelli; Landon Mohl
Cc: Jim Nicol; Chris Holden
Subject: Notice to Move and amendment 

Hello All, 
I want to provide notice that I will be moving the following amendment at Council after I introduce the report. 
 
 
“that the amendment to add an item 4.3.3.8 into the policy to restrict the City of Regina from pursuing receiving 
sponsorship, naming rights and advertising from companies or organizations whose business is principally derived 
from the sale or production of fossil fuels be deleted”. 
 
Thanks 
 
 
Lori Bresciani  
Councillor Ward 4 
306-570-1995 
 
For immediate assistance, please contact the City of Regina directly at 306-777-7000 or use the wonderful 
new contact form on-line: 
 
https://www.regina.ca/about-regina/contact-us/ 
 
Find out more information by exploring the City of Regina website at www.regina.ca. Sign up for the Ward 4 
E-newsletters and stay informed on-line:  
 
https://www.regina.ca/city-government/city-council/city-councillors/ward-4/ 
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Faye Globa

From: Councillors
Sent: Friday, January 22, 2021 7:15 AM
To: Andrew Stevens; Bob Hawkins; Cheryl Stadnichuk; Daniel LeBlanc; Jason Mancinelli; John 

Findura; Landon Mohl; Lori Bresciani; Shanon Zachidniak; Terina Shaw
Subject: FW: [External email] Fossil fuel sponsorship

From:
Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2021 4:59 PM 
To: Councillors <Councillors@regina.ca> 
Cc: Clerks <Clerks@regina.ca>; Mayor <Mayor@regina.ca> 
Subject: [External email] Fossil fuel sponsorship 
 
I need to voice my disbelief and displeasure at the councillors who voted on banning energy sponsorships 
from city facilities. How did this even make it on the agenda? The hypocrisy is sickening and I will be attending 
the virtual meeting to speak on this. I want the councillors who voted in favor of this outrageous motion on 
how they personally will move forward to live a net zero lifestyle if they are so opposed to the lifeblood of 
civilization. From vaccines, to ventilators, from heating homes and putting food on the table, the products 
from fossil fuels makes that possible. It is also a slap in the face to your neighbours and friends who work in 
the industry and also the secondary industries that drive the economy and pay taxes. In the middle of a 
pandemic, in the middle of a world in turmoil this is a concern for the City of Regina? Shame!!!!!!!!!!! If it were 
not for the pandemic, recalls would be initiated for this insane council! 
 
An extremely concerned and sincerely frustrated citizen, 
 

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
Sent: Friday, January 22, 2021 8:27 AM
To: Andrew Stevens; Bob Hawkins; Cheryl Stadnichuk; Daniel LeBlanc; Jason Mancinelli; John 

Findura; Landon Mohl; Lori Bresciani; Shanon Zachidniak; Terina Shaw
Subject: FW: [External email] Regina weighs ban of fossil fuel sponsorships

From: 
Sent: Friday, January 22, 2021 8:20 AM 
To: Councillors <Councillors@regina.ca> 
Subject: [External email] Regina weighs ban of fossil fuel sponsorships 
 

Good morning. 

We are appreciative of being able to 
live and work in the city. I also appreciate all the counsellors doing what can be thankless job at times and 
largely donating their time to the city and their constituents.  
 

I am grateful that we live in a city, province and country in which we have a range of opinions and are able to 
have debates on items such as fossil fuel sponsorships for city facilities. However, for a variety of reasons I 
believe the timing and decision reached at the executive committee is not ideal.  

A cynic could argue this is a way for some council members to be seen as doing something without actually 
addressing their concern. If members were wanting to have an impact within Saskatchewan they could engage 
with oil and gas companies operating within the province. Most large producers have sustainability officers whom 
would welcome dialogue with local politicians and would discuss measures taken or suggestions to reduce 
carbon intensity, with many having the same net zero targets as municipalities and other industrial companies. 
Instead of attempting to ostracize emitters, one could engage with them as presumably the largest carbon 
impact/reduction would come from working with those with the largest baseline emission levels?  

This also strikes me as being tone deaf. One of the largest producers in Saskatchewan (Whitecap Resources) 
which has a significant presence in SE Sask. and utilizes many direct and indirect services and products 
throughout the province (including within Regina) has negative emissions intensity (as measured by tonnes of 
CO2 per barrel of oil). If council engaged with stakeholders in the province such as Whitecap, that could have 
been a teachable moment. Although not explicitly targeted in the proposed sponsorship ban, many of these 
ancillary companies that work directly or indirectly with oil and gas companies may not feel especially charitable 
to the City of Regina at a time when all levels of government are under financial strain. Most taxpayers and 
businesses aren’t ideological, they want good governance. This doesn’t strike me as good governance to 
potentially deprive city run facilities of financial resources when the city may have difficulties fulfilling its financial 
obligations and future capital requirements.  

Lastly, this also strikes me as being unnecessarily divisive. , this is akin to one sibling striking 
another sibling unprovoked. Even in a decimated state, the industry is almost unparalleled in the province in 
terms of economic impact (employment, capital spending, exports, direct and indirect tax/royalty payments, etc.). 
Why would council choose to propose a policy (whose effectiveness is debatable) that is likely to alienate a large 
segment of its electorate/tax base, neighbouring RMs/municipalities, and other levels of government? A cynic 
may say this is akin to a Trump dog whistle. I realize there are multiple priorities that council can work on 
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simultaneously, however I would suggest council focus on unifying causes which they can have a measurable 
impact on. 

Thanks for your time, 

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
Sent: Friday, January 22, 2021 4:06 PM
To: Daniel LeBlanc
Subject: [External email] Fwd: Opinion: Alberta appears to be crusading against its own cities – 

and Canadians should take note

 
 
-------- Original Message -------- 
Subject: Fwd: Opinion: Alberta appears to be crusading against its own cities – and Canadians 
should take note 
Date: Fri, 22 Jan 2021 15:36:55 -0500 
From: 
To: info@danleblancward6.emailnb.com 

 
Hi Dan. Good, good work on the fossil fuel sponsorship issue! I'm sure you will be interested in the 
enclosed article (if you haven'y seen it already). Have a nice weekend!   

From the Globe and Mail: Alberta appears to be crusading against its own cities – and 
Canadians should take note - https://www.theglobeandmail.com/opinion/article-alberta-
appears-to-be-crusading-against-its-own-cities-and-
canadians/?utm source=Shared+Article+Sent+to+User&utm medium=E-
mail:+Newsletters+/+E-Blasts+/+etc.&utm campaign=Shared+Web+Article+Links 
 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not open links or attachments you were not 
expecting, even from known senders. Contact the TDI ServiceDesk at 306-777-7980 if the email is suspicious.  

28(1)

28(1)

28(1)



1

Faye Globa

From:
Sent: Saturday, January 23, 2021 6:52 AM
To: Daniel LeBlanc
Subject: [External email] Re: Contact Your City Councillor

Thank you for the response. I don't agree with what you're saying or doing, however I really do appreciate that you took 
the time out to respond to me. Have a great weekend. 
 
On Sat., Jan. 23, 2021, 6:24 a.m. Daniel LeBlanc, <DLEBLANC@regina.ca> wrote: 

Hi , 

Thanks for reaching out. 

As you know, this policy is only about sponsorship and advertising on City of Regina events and property. It will not 
effect jobs; we are not regulating the industry. There would not likely be a reduction in our tax base or number of jobs 
because of it.  

There will likely be a reduced increase (i.e. not less money than we have now, but less money than we could have had) 
in sponsorship because of it; I think it is sometimes okay to stand up for our City value of sustainability even if it means 
less cash in our pocket. 

Again, thanks for taking the time to connect. 

Best, 

Dan LeBlanc 

City Councillor, Ward 6 

DLeBlanc@regina.ca 

306.552.6932 

Working for you from Treaty 4 Territory 

From: regina.councillor@queue.telax.net <regina.councillor@queue.telax.net>  
Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2021 1:18 PM 
To: Daniel LeBlanc <DLEBLANC@regina.ca> 
Subject: FW: Contact Your City Councillor 

Service request 2046041 has been updated with the comments below for Mayor's Office, no response to be provided 
at this time 
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Faye Globa

From:
Sent: Saturday, January 23, 2021 8:38 AM
To: Daniel LeBlanc
Subject: [External email] Re: Contact Your City Councillor

I was respectful on social media asking the same questions however did not receive a reply - thank you for taking a 
moment here. I noticed you screen shot private messages and post them to your personal account if they don’t align 
with your beliefs. I do ask you keep our conversation private as outlined in the city council code of ethics.  
 
Best, 

 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Daniel LeBlanc <DLEBLANC@regina.ca> 
Sent: Saturday, January 23, 2021 5:37:49 AM 
To:  
Subject: RE: Contact Your City Councillor  
Hi , 
Thanks for reaching out. I appreciate it. 
For me, not allowing fossil fuel companies to advertise naturally flows from our commitment to environmental 
sustainability by 2050. During the campaign, I was not shy about thinking environment is important.  
I do not think the motion would put an extra tax burden onto you. In fact, we currently don’t have City buildings, parks, 
etc. named after fossil fuel companies – we’re not losing existing money. It is, admittedly, a loss of future increased 
revenue; I think it is sometimes okay to lose money when our City values (sustainability) requires it. 
I do not intend to vote for any tax increase that would be directly tied to responses to this motion. 
Again, thank you for taking the time to contact me and share your thoughts in a respectful way. 
Enjoy the weekend, 
Dan LeBlanc 
City Councillor, Ward 6 
DLeBlanc@regina.ca 
306.552.6932 
Working for you from Treaty 4 Territory 

From: regina.councillor@queue.telax.net <regina.councillor@queue.telax.net>  
Sent: Friday, January 22, 2021 12:56 PM 
To: Daniel LeBlanc <DLEBLANC@regina.ca> 
Subject: Contact Your City Councillor 

Service request 2046458 has been updated with the comments below for Mayor's Office, no response to be provided at 
this time 

Council 
Member To 
Contact 

Ward 6 - Councillor Daniel LeBlanc 

Your Message 
Hi Dan - I would like to know why you did not voice your plan on banning fossil fuel sponsorships during 
your campaign? Please let me know how this will affect me as a resident of Ward 6. I cannot pay for 
another tax increase and I do not support this motion. We are facing such uncertain economic times right 
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Faye Globa

From:
Sent: Saturday, January 23, 2021 9:23 AM
To: Daniel LeBlanc
Subject: [External email] RE: Contact Your City Councillor - AK

The question is why? What's the end game?  
 
On Jan. 23, 2021 6:30 a.m., Daniel LeBlanc <DLEBLANC@regina.ca> wrote: 

Hi , 

Thanks for your email.  

One point of clarification: energy companies can still advertise on private property such as billboards. They will simply 
be stopped from having City buildings named after them, or advertising on our property. 

I don’t think the restriction would ever be expanded being fossil fuel companies directly. 

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
Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2021 12:58 PM 
To: Daniel LeBlanc <DLEBLANC@regina.ca> 
Subject: Contact Your City Councillor - AK 

Service Request 2046041 has been forwarded to Mayors office - no response to be provided at this time 

Thank you,  
Service Regina 

 
City of Regina  
P: 306.777.7000  
www.regina.ca 
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Faye Globa

From:
Sent: Saturday, January 23, 2021 11:15 AM
To: Daniel LeBlanc
Cc: Landon Mohl
Subject: [External email] Re: Contact Your City Councillor

A big part of being sustainable is being financially sustainable. Did you consider the financial impacts when you made 
this ridiculous proposal? Where are you going to make up the revenue shortfall? Raise taxes? Our taxes are already too 
high. The 2050 goal will only be achieved with a well thought out plan, not half baked nonsense like you proposed.  
 
Also, did you consider the slap in face you gave to the many hard working, tax paying citizens of Regina that work for 
energy companies? Theses are good and reputable companies that have supported the city of Regina very well over the 
years. 
 
It appears to me from the feedback received on your proposal that you do not represent the people in your ward or the 
people of this city but instead your own personal agenda. 
 
In short: you need to resign. 

Sent from my iPad 
 
 

On Jan 23, 2021, at 6:27 AM, Daniel LeBlanc <DLEBLANC@regina.ca> wrote: 

  
Hi , 
Thanks for your email. 
It really comes down to the City’s goal of being sustainable by 2050. If we stand by the goal, it must 
mean phasing away from fossil fuels. If we really mean it, we should not have City buildings named after 
fossil fuel companies – because this implies a “partnership”. Moving this motion is consistent with our 
2050 goal. It may be that many people disagree with our plan to become sustainable, but that is another 
discussion altogether.  
In short: for me, it’s about consistency. 
Thanks again for reaching out. Enjoy the weekend, 
Dan LeBlanc 
City Councillor, Ward 6 
DLeBlanc@regina.ca 
306.552.6932 
Working for you from Treaty 4 Territory 

From: regina.councillor@queue.telax.net <regina.councillor@queue.telax.net>  
Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2021 1:15 PM 
To: Daniel LeBlanc <DLEBLANC@regina.ca> 
Subject: Contact Your City Councillor 

Service request 2046041 has been updated with the comments below for Mayor's Office, no response to 
be provided at this time 
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Faye Globa

From:
Sent: Saturday, January 23, 2021 1:16 PM
To: Daniel LeBlanc
Subject: [External email] Re: Contact Your City Councillor

Hello Daniel, 

Thank you for responding! Good luck with everything next week, hopefully there are some good productive 
discussions to come out of this. 

Enjoy your weekend too! 

Thanks, 
 

Get Outlook for Android 
 

From: Daniel LeBlanc <DLEBLANC@regina.ca> 
Sent: Saturday, January 23, 2021 5:22:56 AM 
To:
Subject: RE: Contact Your City Councillor  
Hi , 
Thank you for this very well thought out and respectful critique of a council vote you disagree with. I appreciate you 
lending us your expertise, and will certainly keep it in mind as we move forward. 
Enjoy the weekend, 
Dan LeBlanc 
City Councillor, Ward 6 
DLeBlanc@regina.ca 
306.552.6932 
Working for you from Treaty 4 Territory 

From: Councillors <Councillors@regina.ca>  
Sent: Friday, January 22, 2021 1:23 PM 
To: Andrew Stevens <ASTEVENS@regina.ca>; Bob Hawkins <BHAWKINS@regina.ca>; Cheryl Stadnichuk 
<CSTADNIC@regina.ca>; Daniel LeBlanc <DLEBLANC@regina.ca>; Jason Mancinelli <JMANCINE@regina.ca>; John 
Findura <JFINDURA@regina.ca>; Landon Mohl <LMOHL@regina.ca>; Lori Bresciani <LBRESCIA@regina.ca>; Shanon 
Zachidniak <SZACHIDN@regina.ca>; Terina Shaw <TSHAW@regina.ca> 
Subject: FW: Contact Your City Councillor 

From: regina.councillor@queue.telax.net <regina.councillor@queue.telax.net>  
Sent: Friday, January 22, 2021 1:20 PM 
To: Mayor <Mayor@regina.ca>; Councillors <Councillors@regina.ca> 
Subject: Contact Your City Councillor 

Service request 2046458 has been updated with the comments below for Mayor's Office, no response to be provided at 
this time 
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DISCLAIMER: The information transmitted is intended only for the addressee and may contain confidential, proprietary 
and/or privileged material. Any unauthorized review, distribution or other use of or the taking of any action in reliance 
upon this information is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete or destroy this 
message and any copies.  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not open links or attachments you were not 
expecting, even from known senders. Contact the TDI ServiceDesk at 306-777-7980 if the email is suspicious.  
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Email 
               

    rized review, distribution or other use of or the taking of any action in reliance 
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
Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 10:17 AM
To: Andrew Stevens; Bob Hawkins; Cheryl Stadnichuk; Daniel LeBlanc; Jason Mancinelli; John 

Findura; Landon Mohl; Lori Bresciani; Shanon Zachidniak; Terina Shaw
Subject: FW: Another perspective from the resource sector

From: Andrew Stevens <ASTEVENS@regina.ca>  
Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 10:05 AM 
To: Councillors <Councillors@regina.ca>; Sandra Masters <SMASTERS@regina.ca> 
Subject: Another perspective from the resource sector 
 
Please distribute this message to Councillors: 
 
We've received a lot of correspondence over the last week. For me, this message stands out. I've removed 
identifiers, but should mention that the email comes from a resident employed by a major resource company 
with operations in Saskatchewan - one that has been targeted by corporate responsibility campaigns 
elsewhere. An industry, I might add, that has more economic purchase by way of jobs, royalties, taxes, etc. 
than the fossil fuel industry. She also relies on fossil fuel income as part of her household income. 
 
Andrew 
 
_______ 
 
I’m sure you’ve received a lot of emails about the “controversial” city council motion, but here’s another. (I 
remind myself I should email my elected officials to show support, too, not just when I’m mad about 
something).  
 
I admittedly don’t know every detail of this motion or the potential consequences, but I am  

 and thus do understand the strategic and social 
implications of sponsorship hidden behind what is designed to look like good will and community building. 
This motion spurred an interesting conversation among my colleagues, and I thought about the potential of 
this situation being something we could face in the future. I like to think I wouldn’t be offended if this 
happened to us. It isn’t exactly a secret in our industry that we have room to improve.  
 
I don’t think that this should be as controversial as it is, and although I just admitted to not knowing all the 
details, I also feel the arguments against it are rooted in misunderstanding and fear. But beyond the specifics 
of this particular motion, I believe that our city council should be able to make decisions without receiving 
threats from our Premier, and that clearly hasn’t happened. I am, once again, disappointed by Moe. It’s a 
theme for me lately.  
 
I hope his threats and the resulting mess I’m sure he stirred up hasn’t been too discouraging to you or the 
other councillors who voted in favour of the motion. Thank you for continuing to think about a better future 
for our city and having the courage to stand up for it. 
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Andrew Stevens, PhD 

Regina City Councillor (Ward 3) 

Cell: 306-570-1402 

www.andrewstevensward3.ca 

Facebook @AndrewStevensWard3 

Twitter @astevensward3 

 

For immediate assistance, please contact the City of Regina directly at 306-777-7000 or use the wonderful 
new contact form on-line: 

 

https://www.regina.ca/about-regina/contact-us/ 

 

Find out more information by exploring the City of Regina website at www.regina.ca. Sign up for e-newsletters 
and stay informed on-line: 

 

https://www.regina.ca/city-government/city-council/city-councillors/ward-3/index.html 

 



1

Faye Globa

From: Lori Bresciani
Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 9:29 AM
To: Daniel LeBlanc
Subject: FW: Notice to Move and amendment 

Hi Dan, 
Thank you for the discussion this morning, See the email below that I sent last week to our Council colleagues re the 
amendment. 
When you send it to all of Council, please cc Jim Nicol and Amber Ackerman in the clerks office so they can have it ready 
to put up on the screen. 
 
It reads: 
“that the amendment to add an item 4.3.3.8 into the policy to restrict the City of Regina from pursuing receiving 
sponsorship, naming rights and advertising from companies or organizations whose business is principally derived 
from the sale or production of fossil fuels be deleted”. 
 
 
Take care 
 
 
Lori Bresciani  
Councillor Ward 4 
306-570-1995 
 
 
 
 

From: Lori Bresciani  
Sent: January 21, 2021 9:42 AM 
To: Sandra Masters <SMASTERS@regina.ca>; Cheryl Stadnichuk <CSTADNIC@regina.ca>; Andrew Stevens 
<ASTEVENS@regina.ca>; Bob Hawkins <BHAWKINS@regina.ca>; John Findura <JFINDURA@regina.ca>; Daniel LeBlanc 
<DLEBLANC@regina.ca>; Terina Shaw <TSHAW@regina.ca>; Shanon Zachidniak <SZACHIDN@regina.ca>; Jason 
Mancinelli <JMANCINE@regina.ca>; Landon Mohl <LMOHL@regina.ca> 
Cc: Jim Nicol <JNICOL@regina.ca>; Chris Holden <CHOLDEN@regina.ca> 
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
 




